From: lyn symes

To: parishclerk; keith.roberts; bradley.stauffer-kruse
Subject: carbon footprint notes

Date: 12 September 2024 13:08:31

Attn Jan

These are the notes made by the carbon footprint working group last friday
Hope they make sense

1/ Regarding the bike racks this is ongoing as we don't at present have a small works
contractor.

2/ The Scout hut lighting and timer for the heaters we discussed at the last meeting, the
scouts have already done and are already making a saving

3/ Peter Moore suggested solar panels for the Scout Hut, we need to investigate viability
4/ Car charging points. New point of contact They are now investigating if the power
supply from the VH will now suffice

5/ Re solar panels maybe VHC could apply for grants; PC could consider contributing
toward costs

6/ Re cycling Need to get info from Sue

7/At the September meeting ask pc if we can purchase a projector

8/ Need to get carbon footprints from

.Village hall

Scout hut

Mode

For last 2 years

Regards
Lyn
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